
" AMFORGE INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
(CIN-L28310MH1971PLCO15119) 

AMF:RO: 2023-2024 117 August, 2023 

Corporate Relationship Department 

BSE Limited 

P.J. Towers, 

Dalal Street 

Mumbai-400 001 (Code No.513117) 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015, we are furnishing below the information pertaining 

to Stop Transfer received from our RTA, Linkintime India Private Limited: 

Client Name: AMFORGE INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Stop Transfer Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Reason 
Date No. Shares 

09 Aug 2023 V0040859 VIJAY DESHMUKH 12667 14778175 14778194 16 Lost By Holder 

For AMFORGE INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

VSectetary/ Director 

Registered Office: 1118, Dalamal Tower, 11" Floor, Free Press Journal Marg, Nariman Pamt, Mumbai - 200021, 
Tele: 022-22828933 / 49637707 /49635404 » Email: secretarial@amforgeindustries.come  web: www.amforgeindia.in 



Inwalld h 

From: Laxmi Roy <laxmi.roy@linkintime.co.in> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 6:18 PM 

To: ‘Inward Linkintime' 

Cc: 'jyoti joshi'; laxmi.roy@linkintime.co.in; ‘renuka welkar' 

Subject: Kindly, inward Only to stop mark - LOST BY HOLDER under folio no. V0040869 - 

Amforge Industries Limited - ID500409 

Attachments: Amforge Industries Ltd - V0040869 - ID500409.pdf 

Dear Team, 

Kindly, inward the attached document - Only to stop mark - LOST BY HOLDER. Only to mark stop on certificate no. 

12667. 

Unit: Amforge Industries Limited 

Folio no. V0040869 i 3 > | 
Certificate no. 12667 f 

LINK i | 
Laxmi Roy 

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd 

P: +91 22 49186000 (Extn: 2187) F: +91 22 49186060 

E: laxmi.roy@linkintime.co.in W: 

www.linkintime.co.in 
Our Product Offerings 

(hnSta lnStgdeet Instav@ trackin] empéwer ,,9: D.F.KING 

A SUITE OF AGM -RELATED SOLUTIONS 

Do you really need to print this email? 



l g Form ISR-4 
(see circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/M!RSD_RTAMB/PIGNZBZZ/I dated January 25, 2022 on Issuance of 

* Securities in dematerialized form in case of nvestor Service Requests) 

Request for issue of Duplicate Certificate and other Service Requests 
(for Securities - Shares / Debentures / Bonds, etc., held in physical form) 

omzz_‘v_"}/zolj 

A. Mandatory Documents / details required for processing all service request: 

i / We are submitting the following documents / details and undertake to request the 

Depository Participant to dematerialize my / our securities within 120days from the date 

ofissuance of Letter of Confirmation, received from the RTA/Issuer Company(tick ¥ as 
relevant, refer to the instructions): 

+ Demat Account No. (if awailable): [Z][N][2][=]l S IEICICIC] 

35N FHEE 
Provide Client Master List (CML) of your Demat Account from the Depository 

Participant® 

* Provide the following details, if they are not already available with the RTA (see SEBI 

circular dated November 03, 2021 in this regard) 
PAN F;AOPD Sin G- mep Signature 
Nomination / Declaration to Opt-out & 

7 

* (Your address, e-mail address, mobile number and bank details shall be updated in your 

folio from the information available in your CML). You can authorize the RTA to update the 

above details for all your folios. In this regard, please refer to and use Form ISR-1in SEB! 

circular ber 03, 2021. 

B. 1/ We request you for the following (tick ¥ relevant box) 

@’6)& oiDlolnte certificate D Claim-  from Unclaimed Suspense 

. Account 

DWIWJI Exchange of D Endorsement 

securities certificate 

[[Isub-division / Splitting of securities |[_] Consolidation of Follos 
certificate 

I:] Consolidation of Securities certificate E’l‘r/ansmlssion 

Transposition {Mention the new order of holders here) 

C. 1/ We are enclosing certificate(s) as detailed below**: 

Name of the lssuer Company | O\ (foRGE  TNOOSTRZES LY. 
Folio Number | Voo [(0 863 

Name(s) of the security|1. V,_je\( DESHMLIKH 

Page | 1 



' 

holder(s) as  per the 2. ANQAOA) 0€SHMOKH, 

certificate(s) 3. . 

Certificate numbers 12.¢ ’6 :(_ 

Distinctive numbers \4 A9y — luF4 3134 | 

Number & Face value of j_ b2 /,__ 

securifies 2/~ TR VALOE. 
** Wherever applicable / whichever details are available 

D. Document / details required for specific service request: | 

I.Lafiplkam securities certificate 

. D Claim from Unclaimed Suspense Account 

Securities claimed (in numbers) 

(in words) 

i. [[] Replacement / Renewal / Exchange of securities certificate 

(that is defaced, mutilated, torn, decrepit, worn-eut or where the page on the reverse is fully 

utilized) 
. D Endorsement 

v. [ sub-division / Splitting of securities certificate 
VI D Consolidation of securities certificate/Folios 

Vil ransmission 

vitl. [] Transposition 

Provide / attach original securities certificate(s) for request for itcm numbers Ill to Vill gbove 

Declaration: All the above facts stated are true and correct to best of my / our knowledge and belief. 

_y,_Security Holder 1 / Claimant Security Holder 2 Security Holder 3 
Signature JW 7 7 

Name YUTIAY ANGAOAS DESHMOKH| v 7 

Full address v 181, UZSH pU NTWAS o Hs) 
GHANTALE Ron0, NAVPADA. 
THARL 

i AREREE00 1000000 |000000 
After processing the service request, the RTA shall issue a ‘Letter of Confirmation’ to the securities holder/ 

claimant, which is valid only for 120 days. Using this ‘Letter of Confirmation’, the securities holder/ 

claimant shall request the DP to dematerialize thesecurities, failing which the securities shall be credited 

to the Suspense Escrow Demat Account of the Company. 
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